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Fred Jackson [fljackson@cityofinglewood.org] 
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Christina Erwin [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =4ddd bff2e8414460a bdcaaefc2d500dd-Ch ri sti na E] 
Mindala Wilcox [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org] 

David Stone - Kick Off Meeting/Call 

David Stone is available to have a Kick Off Meeting/Call with us next week on either Monday, 10/22 or Tuesday, 10/23. 
Otherwise, David will be available to commence the week of October 29th. 

Are you available to meet with him on Monday or Tuesday next week'? Who else should be in this meeting'? Can we do a 
conference call? 

I left a voice message with the same questions. 

Thanks, 
Fred 

Fred Jackson: Senior Planner: City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Depaiiment 
Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard , 4th Floor, Inglewood. CA 90301 
V(310) 412··5230. F(310) 412··5681 : fljackson@cityofinglewood.org 

EXCELLENCE in Public Service. CoMl\lllTMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed. 

w4'.t ............... , ..... , ............... ,,., .............................. , ......... .. 

From: Christina Erwin [mailto:CErwin@esassoc.com] 
Sent: Monday, October 15, 2018 3:43 PM 
To: Fred Jackson 
Subject: Jobs 


